122

City Commission meeting - August 25, 1986 - City Hall - 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Gilley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with Commissioners Smith and Bryce in attendance.

The Mayor turned the floor over to Mr. Lindsey of Lindsey Sanitation so he could address the commission. Mr. Lindsey said he had been doing business in Smiths Grove for over 19 years and had a good relationship with us. He stated he had been picking up the city's trash free of charge in lieu of an occupational license. Now there are two other firms, Commercial Sanitation and CBS Sanitation who are servicing residence within the city. He said he didn't feel it was fair for them to be able to work this area and not do anything for the privilege. Mayor Gilley said the prior Mayor had checked into the possibility of having a franchise for the refuse companies and at that time it wasn't possible for a sixth class city to do so. He ask the clerk to check into this a report back at the Sept. meeting. She agreed to do so.

AGENDA

Minutes of the July meeting

The commission had reviewed these minutes in advance and with no additions or corrections to same, Comm. Bryce presented a motion to accept them as written, seconded by Comm. Smith. Roll call and vote- Bryce yes, Smith yes, Gilley yes.

Treasurer's report 7/18/86 thru 8/15/86

The treasurer's report was presented for the commission's consideration. With no correction or additions, Comm. Smiths presented a motion to accept it as printed, seconded by Comm. Bryce. Roll call and vote - Smith yes Bryce, yes, Gilley yes.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CITY OF SMITHS GROVE

With no questions or corrections to be heard to the above named financial statement, Comm. Smith presented a motion to accept it as written, seconded by Comm. Bryce. Roll call and vote - Smith yes, Bryce yes, Gilley yes.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT - Smiths Grove Cemetery

Comm. Bryce ask how much of the total funds in this report were available for expenditure, if any. The clerk said all of the funds in the perpetual savings were not to be spent only in an emergency. Such as the purchase of additional land. He wondered how Ms. Jordan got the money to use for

123

Page 2 - City Commission meeting - August 25, 1986

payment of necessities. The clerk said most of this money is from fees and interest. With no further questions to be heard, Comm. Smith made a motion to accept the report as written, seconded by Comm. Bryce. Roll call and vote- Smith yes, Bryce yes, Gilley yes.

CITY FIRE PROTECTION FEE

Mayor Gilley said \$1,500.00 had been appropriated in the budget for the purpose of fire protection for the city limits since the city fire dept. had been merged with the county fire department. At that time there had been an agreement to fund the county fire department a figure of \$1,500 annually, which was negotiable with each new commission. The clerk said she would like to know when the commission wanted this paid. She said the city usually has the funds available after the tax money starts coming in which is around the first of November. All were in agreement this would be a good time to pay the fire department. The clerk is to check with the fire department to see if this time is agreeable.

WEBB AVE. - KENTUCKY ST. REPAIR BID

Comm. Bryce in charge of the city streets had ask Kermit Campbell for an estimate on repairing the bad places in these two streets. He had submitted a bid of \$2,282.50. The Mayor reminded the commission that no work could be done on the streets until the city had advertised for sealed bids. Comm. Bryce ask the clerk to file this proposal until such time the bids were advertised for.

BILL FOR CHILDREN AT PLAY SIGNS

Three 'children at play' signs had been purchased to be placed in locations around the city. The bill from Econo Sign & Barricade in the amount of \$64.26 for three signs and three posts~ was presented for payment. Comm. Bryce presented a

motion to approve this payment, seconded by Comm. Smith. Roll call and vote - Smith yes, Bryce yes, Gilley yes.

With no further business to be conducted, a motion to adjourn was presented.

Approved: James R. Gilley Mayor Attest: Dorothy J. Neal City Clerk